
From: Blackney, Robert
Sent: 1/20/2012 3:26:40 PM

Redacted y; Turhal, CemTo:
(cem.turhal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: RPS PDSR: Verification of CPUC IDs

Hello Lauren,

I will be handling the CPUC ID’s for these files. I will make sure that you get them back before 
February 1, with highlighted revisions per your request.

If you have any additional questions with regard to this information, or any future CPUC ID 
assignments (for RPS projects), feel free to call me directly at 415,703,3072,

Thanks again!

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415,703,3072

Robert.Blacknev@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted_______________ ______
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:03 PM
To: Turhal, Cem; Blackney, Robert
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Simon, Jason; Rahman, Junaid
Subject: RPS PDSR: Verification of CPUC IDs

Cem and Robert -

Attached please find a project list of all projects that will be contained in PG&E's March 
2012 RPS PDSR. Per our discussions, please verify and assign any necessary CPUC 
IDs. The columns I have included are the current CPUC ID we have, the IOU ID and
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the Project Name for each project but let me know if you need additional data points in 
order to assign CPUC IDs. Also, please make sure to highlight any new or altered 
CPUC ID, as I will be updating our PDSR file manually. Since we've already starting 
drafting the PDSR, I'd like to get the updated CPUC IDs by February 1, 2012. Please 
let me know if this works for your workload.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Redacted

Regulatory Analyst

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105
Redacted

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged., confidential and exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law., including the attorney-client privilege, tf the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not disclose the contents to anyone, if you have received this communication 
in error., please return the original message to the sender via email.
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